

OREGON FFA ALUMNI &
SUPPORTERS
BYLAWS



OREGON FFA

ALUMNI AND SUPPORTERS

Proposed March 21, 2020
Oregon FFA Alumni & Supporters Membership Business
Meeting

Oregon FFA Alumni & Supporters Association Bylaws

ARTICLE I. BY-LAWS

All provisions contained in the constitution of the Oregon FFA Alumni & Supporters shall be considered to be part of these bylaws to the same extent as though fully set forth herein.

~~ARTICLE II. LOCATION OF PRINCIPAL OFFICE~~

~~A. The principal office of the Oregon FFA Alumni & Supporters shall be located at the home of the Oregon FFA Association.~~

ARTICLE III. PROCEDURES FOR SELECTION OF OREGON FFA ALUMNI & SUPPORTERS COUNCIL

- A. The ~~40~~ members of the Oregon FFA Alumni & Supporters Council to represent the membership shall be elected by the Oregon FFA Alumni & Supporters membership at the Annual Meeting. A secret ballot by the members will select the Council from nominations received from the members. No more than~~Only~~ two members from each local chapter affiliate may be elected to the Council.
- B. Whenever a vacancy occurs on the Oregon FFA Alumni & Supporters Council other than from an expired term, the vacancy shall be filled as follows for the various Council members:
- Vacant Council positions will be filled by Appointment by the President and approved by the Executive Committee.

ARTICLE ~~III~~IV. DUTIES OF THE ALUMNI COUNCIL

- A. It shall be the duty of the Oregon FFA Alumni & Supporters Council to direct the operations of the Oregon FFA Alumni & Supporters in accordance with its Constitution, Bylaws, and Policy and Procedures.
- B. The Oregon FFA Alumni & Supporters Council will be indemnified to the fullest extent of the law.
- C. Council members shall declare a conflict of interest whenever an action may result in a financial benefit or detriment to themselves or an immediate family member. The council member must withdraw from voting.

ARTICLE IV. TIME OF MEETING

- A. The Annual Meeting will be held in conjunction with the Oregon FFA State Convention.
- B. Other necessary meetings of the Oregon FFA Alumni & Supporters shall be held at such place and time as may be prescribed by the Oregon FFA Alumni & Supporters Council.

ARTICLE ~~V~~VI. FISCAL YEAR

- A. The fiscal year of the Oregon FFA Alumni & Supporters shall commence on the first day of April in each year and shall end on the thirty-first day of March in the following year.
- B. Books and records of the Oregon FFA & Supporters Alumni may be inspected by any member or his agent or attorney at any reasonable time as approved by the Executive Committee.
- C. Dispersal of funds must be approved by the Oregon FFA Alumni & Supporters Council. Checks must be signed by at least two non-related members of the Council.

Oregon FFA Alumni & Supporters Association Bylaws

- D. There shall be an agreed upon procedure completed for ~~of~~ the Oregon FFA Alumni & Supporters financial records at the end of each fiscal year by a ~~CPA~~ firm approved by the Executive ~~Committee~~team.

ARTICLE VII. NONDISCRIMINATION

- A. The Oregon FFA Alumni & Supporters does not discriminate in providing access to its programs, services and activities on the basis of race, color, religion, ancestry, national origin, political affiliation, sex, age, marital status, sexual orientation, physical or mental disability, or any other inappropriate reason prohibited by law or policy of the state or federal government.

ARTICLE VIII. AMENDMENTS

- A. Amendments to the Bylaws of the Oregon FFA Alumni & Supporters must be made as follows.
1. Proposed amendments may be submitted by a local ~~chapter-affiliate~~ or by a member in good standing and must be in writing and received by the President (ninety) 90 days prior to the opening of the Annual Business Meeting.
 2. Proposed amendments that have been approved for submission by a two-thirds majority vote of the Oregon FFA Alumni & Supporters Council shall be voted on at the annual meeting. Copies of proposed changes must be ~~communicated~~submitted to current ~~members~~affiliates at least (thirty) 30 days prior to the Annual Business Meeting.
 3. Voting shall be at the Annual Business Meeting with affirmation by two-thirds of the ~~delegates~~membership present being necessary for adoption.

This document, read and adopted by the membership of the Oregon FFA Alumni & Supporters at the Annual Business Meeting on March ~~21, 2020~~26, 2017 does hereby abolish and supersede all previous Bylaws of the Oregon FFA Alumni & Supporters.

Oregon FFA Alumni & Supporters President March 21, 2020
Date

Oregon FFA Alumni & Supporters Secretary March 21, 2020
Date